
DATE: April 26, 2000 
TO: Division of Records and Reporting (Bayo) 
FROM: Division of Communications (Mer) C'kk 
RE: Docket No. 991775-TI - Cancellation by FIorida Public Service Commission of 

Interexchange Telecommunications Certificate No. 563 1 issued to TRICOM USA, 
Inc. for violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees 

By Order No. PSmC-OO-0520-AS-TI, issued March 9,2000, the Commission accepted the 
company's settlement proposal to pay $1 00 or its certificate was to be canceled administratively. 
The Commission received the co 'Is $100 settlement on March 16,2000 (proof attached). 
Therefore, the docket shod the company's certificate should NOT be canceled. 



Paula H e r  TI (7-75 
From: Sandy Moses 
Sent: 
To: Paula lsler 
cc: Non,mye Grant 
Subject: Settlement Payments 

Friday, March 17, 2000 9:lO AM 

Paula, FYI 

991771-TI - Cancellation by FPSC - 1 X C  Cert 5664 - Microsun 
Telecommunications, Inc. for violation o f  Rule 25-4.0163, FAC W s :  

DN 03310-00 - $100 Settlement payment offer - PSC-00-0520-AS-TI 3-9-00; 
and 

991735-TI -Cancellation by FPSC - I X C  Cert 5631 - TRICOM USA, Inc. for 
violation of Rule 25-4.0101, FAC, RAFs: 

DN 03309-00 - $100 Settlement payment proposal - PSC-00-0520-AS-Tf 
Thanks, Nonnye 



NEW YORK 
S A N  FRANClSCQ 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 
LOS ANCELES 
S A N  JOSE 

NEW YORK OFFICE 
DIRECT DEAL N U M B E R  

MARC L. SAGE 
2 L2-603-Z302 

msagc@thcIcnrtid.com 

March 14,2000 

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Administration 
2540 Shumard Oak Bqulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0350 
Attn: Jackie Knight 

@GSIT DATE 
!dAR1$zOOJ 

Re: TRICOM USA, Inc. / Docket No. 941 775-T1 

Dear Ms. Knight: 

Enclosed please find our check number 21 6524 in the amount of $100.00 drawn to the 
Florida Public Service Commission with respect to Docket No. 991775-TI in accordance with 
Order No. PSC-00-05:10-AS-T:[ dated March 9,2000, on behalf of  TRTCOM USA, Inc. 

S incerel y m  

c :d: 13 k 
MLSlmk 
- 1  

40 West 57th Street 
NW York, NY 1001 9 

New York, NY 10043 
Void After 90 Days 

Florida Public Service Gmmissim 0 c u p  



NEW YORK 
SAN FRANCISCO 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 
LOS ANGELES 
S A N  JOSE 

March 14,2000 

VIA FEDERAL EXIPRESS 

FIorida Public Service Commission 
Office of Administration 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
Attn: Jackie Knight 

DATE s IT 

D2 f-j I I M IflAt7 1 2rjfi;J 

Re: TRICOM USA, Inc. / Docket No. 991 775-T1 

Dear Ms. Knight: 

Enclosed please find ow check number 21 6524 in the amount of $100.00 drawn to the 
Florida Public Service Commission with respect to Docket No. 991 775-TI in accordance with 
Order No. PSC-00-0520-AS-TI dated March 9,2000, on behalf of TRICOM USA, Inc. 

MLSlmk 
Enclosure 

Cc: Paula Mer 
1 

Office of the Comptroller 


